Subject: New panel, overhauled motor: Jet Air does it again!
Posted by Pat Cannon on Thu, 25 Jun 2015 22:32:04 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

That’s probably moderate. | think that severe is when your head is re-shapen by the
overhead.

From: MuZ2list [mailto:muZ2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com] On Behalf Of Sandy
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 5:17 PM

To: mu2list@mailman.mu-2aopa.com

Subject: Re: [MU-2 list] New panel, overhauled motor: Jet Air does it again!

According to the SFAR, you have extreme turbulence when your head hits the headliner, or in my
case, when my son goes "wee, this is fun."”

From: MuZ2list [mailto:mu2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com
(mu2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com)] On Behalf Of Craig Hili

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 6:09 PM

To: mu2list@mailman.mu-2aopa.com (mu2list@mailman.mu-2aopa.com)
Subject: Re: [MU-2 list] New panel, overhauled motor: Jet Air does it again!

Like 150%.

Va won't save you in turbulence, but if the ship is rated in the normal category than | know what
Gs | can tolerate. Cheap and easy piece of mind.

Lol@"unusual attitude recovery".
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